



**Javier Ogliastri**  
Multimedia Designer

📞 +61 0434903533  
@ javier2883@hotmail.com  
📍 545 St Kilda Road, Melbourne 3004  
🌐 www.javierogliastri.com

## Summary

I grew up in Bogota, Colombia, and earned a degree in Graphic Design, Animation, and Multimedia from Lassalle College International. I have been a Graphic Designer for over 10 years and have worked for organisations such as BRM, Zemoga, and Leo Burnett for brands such as Coca-Cola, Fanta, Kellogg's, and Telefonica. 6 years ago I relocated to Melbourne where I continue to deliver high quality user experiences and designs for both print and digital media.

## Experience

Aug 2015 - Dec 2019 (4 years and 4 months)

**Netable - A digital agency with heart**  
UI/UX & Design

Jan 2013 - Oct 2013 (9 months)

**OOH Redes Digitales**  
Multimedia Designer

Apr 2012 - Aug 2012 (4 months)

**Leo Burnett Colombia**  
Web Designer for Coca-Cola

Mar 2012 - Apr 2012 (1 month)

**ZemoGA, Inc.**  
Web Designer for SEARS (USA)

Apr 2011 - Nov 2011 (7 months)

**BRM**  
Web Designer for Telefonica

Mar 2007 - Mar 2011 (4 years)

**Braintech**  
Design director

## Technologies

Adobe Photoshop      Adobe After Effects  
Adobe Illustrator      Adobe InDesign  
Adobe Dreamweaver      Adobe XD  
Adobe Premiere      Sketch

## Education

2019

**Intro to UX Design + User Experience Design**  
**Bootcamp**  
General Assembly - Melbourne, Australia

2014 - 2015

**Digital Media Technologies**  
Oxford College - Melbourne, Australia

2005 - 2007

**Image and Sound Design**  
Palermo University - Buenos Aires, Argentina

2002 - 2004

**Graphic Design, Animation and Multimedia**  
Lassalle College International - Bogota, Colombia

## Skills

Graphic Design	Photo Manipulation
Logo Design	Animation
Branding	Photography
Packaging Design	Video Editing
Website Design	

## Languages

Fluent in English & Spanish